Individual Process and Proposal Assessment Sheet
Proposal title:

Date when the ICG received the proposal:

Reviewer Name:

Date review was completed:

What role, if any, the reviewer had in the development of the proposal:

A. Consistency with RFP
 requirements of openness and inclusiveness.
1. Were any process concerns highlighted to the ICG by participants in the proposal development process? 

2. If so, were input/comments the ICG received directly shared with the operational community? Were they considered or addressed by the operational community?  How were they considered or addressed?
3. How did the community define consensus in its community process?
4. Did the proposal obtain community consensus (as defined in the community’s process) among those who participated in the community process?
B.  Meeting RFP requirements.

1. Completeness – are any RFP components are missing? Please refer to the RFP sections: (0) Proposal Type, (1) Description of Community’s Use of IANA Functions, (2) Existing, Pre-Transition Arrangements, (3) Proposed Post-Transition Oversight and Accountability Arrangements, (4) Transition Implications, (5) NTIA Requirements, (6) Community Process.
2. Clarity – does anything in the proposal not make sense or require clarification from the operational community?

3. NTIA criteria – does the proposal fulfill the NTIA criteria?
a. Support and enhance the multistakeholder model

b. Maintain the security, stability, and resiliency of the Internet DNS

c. Meet the needs and expectation of the global customers and partners of the IANA services

d. Maintain the openness of the Internet
e. Does not replace the NTIA role with a government-led or an inter-governmental organization solution
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